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The Hershey House is a two-story Greek Revival structure standing on a high terrace 
facing the north fork of Wildcat Creek. At one time a road that forded Wildcat Creek 
ran directly in front of the house, but in 1916 a new road was constructed which changed 
the orientation of the house.

The main elevation is located in a gable end of the structure, and has three bays below 
and three above. The entrance is in the right ground floor bay. The recessed door 
is surrounded by a multi-lighted transom and side lights capped with a plain limestone 
lintel. All windows in the main block have two over two lights, limestone sills, and 
flat radiating voussoirs. The windows on the sides are placed irregularly. The red 
brick walls are laid in common bond and are topped by a plain box wood cornice and 
frieze with plain returns on the gable ends.

A chimney has been added to the rear for a modern heating plant. A one-and-one-half 
sto'ry brick wing is attached to the rear; it is not known whether this portion was 
constructed before, during, or soon after the main block. This rear wing has a gable 
roof which extends on one side to allow for a porch over the rear entrance. To the 
other side of this addition is a clapboard summer kitchen which in the last twenty 
years has been converted to a garage. A root cellar under the brick wing houses the 
furnace.

Interior features include chestnut floors on the ground floor, a curving walnut 
staircase, and yellow poplar floors on the second story. Original fireplace mantels 
were removed when free standing stoves were installed.

Near the house is a one story milk house of field stone construction. A new roof
over this structure ;has been added arid'extended to provide for a carport. This
structure now serves as a tool shed.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Hershey House is significant both for its architecture and its associations with 
Joseph Madison Hershey, an early circuit preacher, school teacher, and local politician. 
The boxed cornice and frieze along with the transom and side lights around the 
main entrance suggest the Greek Revival influence. The cornice is unusually heavy.

Joseph M. Hershey migrated to Tippecanoe County, .Indiana, from Maryland ;in 1834. The 
following year he purchased 160 acres in Perry Township. The Hershey family evidently 
spent the first 22 years in a log or frame house since their brick house was not 
constructed until 1856. A German carpenter from nearby Monitor constructed the house 
from bricks fired on the site. Hershey was a preacher with the United Brethren Church and 
made frequent trips through northern Indiana. He established Hershey Church and an 
early school in Perry Township. It was due to his efforts that the United Brethren 
Church was established in Tippecanoe County. He also served as a township trustee 
in 1859, was elected to the Indiana General Assembly in 1862 and 1864, and was county 
commissioner from 1873 to 1875. In recognition of his pioneer work in Perry Township, 
the Tippecanoe School Corporation named an elementary school after him in 1966.

Hershey was a successful farmer and eventually own^.d; 424, acre,s before, ,he retired ,in 
1876. He died in 1879 at age 68 and was buried in the Hershey Church Cemetery 
(now Union Cemetery). At the time of his retirement, he sold his land to his son 
William. William Hershey was born on his father's farm in 1841. During the 
Civil War, he served in the 16th Indiana Light Artillery, and became famous locally 
as the only Tippecanoe resident to witness President Abraham Lincoln's Assassination 
at Ford's Theatre in 1865.

In 1909 William Hershey sold his farm and moved to nearby Dayton. Between 1913 and 
1945 the Hershey House was used as a tenant residence, and during this time the 
structure fell into disrepair. Ralph W. and Charmaine D. Patrick acquired the house 
in 1947 and restored it to its present condition over a number of years.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Located NE 1/4 of NW 1/4 Section 16, Twp. 23N R3W, 
Mailing address 1904 N. 725 E., Lafayette, Indiana 47905.
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